Amy Ow

From: Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2020 11:55 AM

To: Melody Eldridge; Camille Leung

Cc: Amy Ow; Kristen Outten; Sherry Liu

Subject: Highland Estates - Drainage System Photos

Attachments: Dissipator and discharge.JPG; Energy Dissipator.JPG; Project Site Overview.JPG

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and
know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hi Melody and Camille,

| was out onsite today conducting my weekly site inspection, and thought | would pass along the attached photos of the
pipe, and energy dissipator that is now installed onsite. Camille, | have also uploaded these photos to the project
Sharepoint.

The system looks like it is working well, and not creating additional erosion, but I'm not sure where we left this last with
NextGen, since it was my understanding that they decided to proceed with installation of the permanent drainage
system instead.

Please let me know if you would like any additional information from me. My next scheduled site visit with be Monday
(3/16/20), which will be after this weekend's forecasted rain.

Thanks so much,

Jessie Henderson-McBean
Biologist

SWCA Environmental Consultants

60 Stone Pine Road, Suite 100

Half Moon Bay, CA 94019

P 650.440.4160 x 6410| C 805.712.8794

Visit Our New Website!
The contents of this email and any associated emails, information, and attachments are CONFIDENTIAL. Use or

disclosure without sender's authorization is prohibited. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender
and then immediately delete the email and any attachments.

From: Melody Eldridge <meldridge@smcgov.org>



Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 3:36 PM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>; Kristen Outten
<koutten@swca.com>; Sherry Liu <xliu@smcgov.org>

Subject: RE: Scanned image from MX-3110N

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside SWCA. Please use caution when replying.

At a glance we will also want to know length of pipe and approximate elevation change between strip drain and energy
dissipator. Also, what are they using for the dissipator rock? 4-6"?

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 3:06 PM

To: Melody Eldridge <meldridge@smcgov.org>

Cc: Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>; Kristen Outten
<koutten@swca.com>; Sherry Liu <xliu@smcgov.org>

Subject: FW: Scanned image from MX-3110N

Importance: High

Hi Melody,
Please see attached plan. My comments are:

- This should be marked as Erosion Control and temporary

- Need lot lines as orientation of where this will be installed on the Lots

- Need size of energy dissipater area -- Copying Sherry just to make sure this is ok to do (probably need to avoid areas of
fill)

What do you think?

From: Noel Chamberlain [mailto:noel@nexgenbuilders.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Neil Trenerry <neil@cervelliere.com>; Jack Chamberlain <jtuttlec@aol.com>; Bob Pellegrine
<Bob.P@nexgenbuilders.com>

Subject: FW: Scanned image from MX-3110N

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and
know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hi Camille,

Please see attached storm water dissipater by pass for run off coming from Lexington, New Brunswick and Cobble hill
streets.

Thanks,
Noel



